From: Melissa Joy

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Re: INAC Inspections

Date: Monday, November 30, 2009 2:49:52 PM
Hi Phyllis,

I've sent out a letter for comment concerning 2BE-PER; you will have that one shortly.

2BE-HEE and 3BL-BIL responses are forthcoming: | am preparing to relocate to Igaluit next
week, and | will do my best to get these files cleared asap (ie. out for internal comment this
week).

Thank you for the reminder :)
Melissa

Melissa Joy

Water Resource Officer

Indian & Northern Affairs Canada
Kitikmeot Regional Office

P.O. Box 278, Kugluktuk, NU, X0B 0EO
Phone: (867) 982-4308

Fax: (867) 982-4307

Email: melissa.joy@inac.gc.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>
To: INAC Melissa Joy <melissajoy@rocketmail.com>

Sent: Mon, November 30, 2009 2:34:36 PM

Subject: INAC Inspections

Sorry to be such a pest Melissa but is there any chance that our office will be provided with an
inspection report for the following files that are awaiting either a new licence or cancellation?

2BE-HEE0712 — request to cancel, received on January 5, 2009 (you indicated to me that you were
not able to locate this site when you did your inspections this past summer) Did you ever go back
to the company to provide correct coordinates or is that something that needs to be done through
our office? If you can provide me with an official letter indicating that you could not inspect the
site, | will write them a letter advising that the file cannot be closed at this time.

2BE-PER0611 — request to cancel, received on January 5, 2009 (same as above)
3BL-BIL---- This is a new application for the Bathurst Inlet Lodge — you indicated to me that there
were some issues with the methods of waste disposal at this site. Will you be providing our office

with an inspection report so we can address this issue accordingly in our licence.

Our office looks forward to official word from INAC to proceed.
Regards,


mailto:melissajoy@rocketmail.com
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Make your browsing faster, safer, and easier with the new Internet Explorer® 8.
Optimized for Yahoo! Get it Now for Free!



http://downloads.yahoo.com/ca/internetexplorer/

